

We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA  
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, July 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public 
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present. 


II. When speaking to the City Council: 
• Please clearly state your name. 
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor. 
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated. 
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum. 


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel 
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public 
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and 
no time extensions will be permitted.  


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction 
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”. 


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the 
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting. 


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. * 


AGENDA 
1. ROLL CALL 


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 


A. Consideration of Minutes of the July 5, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as Published in 
the Casper Star-Tribune on June 15, 2023. 


B. Consideration of Minutes of the July 5, 2023 Executive Session. 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


A. General Bills & Claims 


B. Conflict Claim 


5. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


6. ESTABLISH PUBLIC HEARING 


A. Consent 


1. Establish August 1, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 


a. New Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 2 for the City of Casper, d/b/a Casper 
Ice Arena, Located at 1801 East 4th Street.  


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Ordinances 


1. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request Creating the JTL Group 
Inc. Addition Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. (need all) 


2. Consideration of an Annexation, Plat, and Zoning Request to Create the Elkhorn 
Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision and the Associated Subdivision Agreement. (need 
all) 


3. Amending Casper Municipal Code Section 6.04.040, Keeping Pets, Livestock or Fowl; 
Limitations, Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited.   


4. Continuing the Fifth Cent Optional General Purpose Excise Tax Pursuant to 
Wyoming Statutes Section 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(II).  


8. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Kone, Inc., for Servicing and 
Maintenance of Elevators Located at City Facilities.  


2. Approving and Adopting the Evansville Texas Street Extension Study for the 
Casper Metropolitan Area.  


3. Approving a Right-of-Way Easement Agreement Between the City of Casper and 
Flack Warehouse, LLC. 


4. Authorizing an Agreement with GH Phipps Wyoming, LLC, for the Casper Family 
Aquatics Center Natatorium Improvements, Project No. 21-031. 







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


5. Establishing Fees for the Metropolitan Animal Services and Rescinding Resolution 
No. 18-114.  


9. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL 


10. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE 


11. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 1, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 15, 2023 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 25, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, August 8, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 of 8 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


July 5, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:02 p.m., Tuesday, July 5, 2023. Present: Councilors 
Gamroth, Jensen, Cathey, Bond, Haskins, Engebretsen, Pollock, Vice Mayor Pacheco, and Mayor 
Knell.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Councilor Engebretsen led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A.  EMERGENCY MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
Moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Engebretsen to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the June 16, 2023 Emergency Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune 
on June 27, 2023. Motion passed. 


3.B.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by minute action, approve the 
minutes of the June 20, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
June 29, 2023. Councilors Engebretsen and Pollock abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


3.C.  EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES APPROVAL
Moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Vice Mayor Pacheco to, by minute action, approve 
the minutes of the June 20, 2023 Executive Session. Councilors Engebretsen, Haskins and Pollock 
abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


4. GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Bond to, by minute action, approve payment
of the July 5, 2023, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 07/05/23 
6HGroup Goods 1,430.50 


71Const Goods 927.29 


AHusted Reimb 394.69 


Airgas Goods 2,838.57 


AirInnvtns Services 335.00 


Alsco Services 871.94 


AMBI Services 872.81 


AmrTech Services 1,636.73 


AppldCncpts Goods 7,117.50 


AqSmrt Goods 158,062.50 


Ardurra Services 32,201.35 


AT&T Services 17,428.56 


AtlntcElctrc Services 33,014.40 


4







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 8 


 


Atlas Goods 3,954.00  


AtlasRepr Services 120.80  


AtlasPrem Services 43.76  


BRocksvold Reimb 95.00  


BWilladson Reimb 113.32  


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 395.96  


BslnEngr Services 26,103.68  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 29,548.75  


BrntagPac Goods 56,699.96  


BrkBtts Goods 1,100.00  


BrcRsch Serivces 93.60  


CptlBusnsSystm Services 61.80  


CsprStrTrb Services 140.00  


CsprTire Services 1,789.00  


CntryLnk Utilities 15,580.79  


CtyCspr Services 616,074.59  


CivicPlus Goods 5,121.10  


CMITeco Services 42,610.93  


CommTech Services 8,046.55  


Cnvrgn Goods 9,952.38  


CoreMain Goods 3,921.00  


CPU Goods 7,845.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 5,372.25  


DckrAuto Services 132.50  


Dell Goods 41.12  


DblDWld Services 3,155.00  


DPCIndstrs Goods 13,219.45  


DrvrChk Service 757.91  


DynmcCntrls Services 10,964.10  


E&FTowng Services 170.00  


E-SPrss Services 11,116.15  


EnrgyLabs Services 2,335.00  


ExpSvcs Services 2,321.46  


FlcnPmp Services 15,112.06  


FlsbrgHolt&Ullevig Services 7,876.15  


FIB Goods/Invstmnts 162.00  


Galls Goods 746.30  


5







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 8 


 


GllttStCntr Goods 8,217.16  


Grngr Goods 389.53  


GrnrMotr Services 149,104.00  


GSGArchtctr Services 7,708.20  


Haass Services 1,500.00  


Hach Goods 129.54  


HrvrdDrugGrp Goods 1,522.40  


HllhsW Goods 150.07  


Hollnd&Hart Services 1,500.00  


Homax Goods 59,754.89  


HydrOpt Services 200.00  


IecUS  Services 5,560.00  


IME Services 273.90  


IndstrlPrdcts Goods 8,493.18  


IndstrlScrn Services 105.00  


Instltn&Svc Services 5,985.06  


JmsBrcMcG Goods 358.72  


JDCInvstgtns Services 2,400.00  


JohnnyApplseed Services 4,485.00  


JSimms Reimb 109.99  


KCline Reimb 40.00  


KyhlTch Goods 3,944.64  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 27,051.29  


KubwtrRes Goods 8,300.00  


LSanders Reimb 143.84  


LghtsnsTch Goods 34,800.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 420.00  


LongBldgTech Services 130,870.00  


MBratvold Reimb 220.30  


MrvlsEntrtmnt Services 360.00  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 251.50  


MblCncrt Goods 12,519.83  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,201.60  


Motn&FlowCntrl Goods 536.23  


MotorlaSltns Services 23,967.67  


MtnStLitho Services 493.82  


Napa Goods 105,148.52  


6







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 8 


 


NCSO Services 19,399.41  


Norco Goods 3,360.51  


NWstContr Goods 920.00  


NWstLinings&Geotxtl Services 470,388.94  


NVACsprVet Services 847.63  


OffcShop Services 79.25  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 852.24  


PeakGeosltns Services 51,141.74  


Pepsi Goods 1,967.58  


PstlPros Services 8,115.39  


PrairiePellaWyo Refund 1,995.57  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


RapidFirePrtctn Services 2,610.00  


Reeb Goods 10,500.00  


RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  


RGB  Services 265.00  


Ricoh Services 26.37  


RvrOaksComm Services 895.00  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,696.11  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 128,382.32  


RootrSwr Services 2,303.70  


Shrts&More Goods 825.00  


ShshnDstr Services 2,976.00  


SlshBckCnvs Goods 225.00  


SftDr Services 367.50  


StOfWyo Services 58,348.76  


StellrPrgrmng Services 3,733.75  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 792.10  


TrgtSpcltyPrdcts Goods 2,914.30  


AbyMnfctr Goods 638.00  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,011.84  


TopOffc Goods 172.27  


TwnOfBarNunn Goods 31.17  


TwnSqrMd Services 600.00  


TretoCnstrctn Services 28,258.72  


TriStTrk&Eqpmnt Services 9,000.00  


Tryn-Cmpbll Services 2,622.58  


7







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 8 


 


VeoliaEsTech Services 12,671.70  


VrznWrls Services 716.08  


VRC Services 339.67  


WbwrSltn Services 4,788.00  


WlbrnSlvn Services 75.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 2,500.00  


WstrnMdclAssc Services 3,560.00  


WstrnStFr Services 2,415.00  


WDWldng Goods 1,300.00  


WyoFdBnk Services 2,500.00  


Wyo1stAid Goods 59.32  


WyoMchnry Services 155,811.28  


WWCEngnrng Services 3,370.00  


Total 
 


2,786,207.94  


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council were: Ross Schriffman and Carol Chapin regarding concerns about 
regulations and inspections of the Wellspring Health Access clinic.   


6.A. ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Vice Mayor Pacheco, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by minute action:  


1. Establish July 18, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 
a. An annexation, plat, and zoning request creating the JTL Group Inc. Addition 


Subdivision and the associated subdivision agreement; 
b. An annexation, plat, and zoning request to create the Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 


Subdivision and the associated subdivision agreement;  
c. Proposed changes to the City of Casper Ordinances, Chapter 6.04.040, Keeping Pets, 


Livestock or Fowl, Limitations, Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited; 
d. An ordinance in support of continuing the fifth cent option general purpose excise tax 


pursuant to Wyoming Statutes Section 39-15-203(a)(i)(F)(2); and, 
2. Establish September 5, 2023, as the public hearing date for consideration of: 


a. A resolution to determine if the annexation of 4.78-acres, more or less, creating the JTL 
Group Inc. Addition Subdivision, complies with W.S.§15-1-402; and, 


b. A resolution to determine if the annexation of 0.85-acres being incorporated into the 
proposed Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdivision complies with W.S.§15-1-402. 


Motion passed.  


7.A. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 10-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 15.28.010, 15.28.040, 
15.28.170, 15.28.300, 15.28.370 AND 15.28.440 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE, AND ADOPTING THE 2023 NFPA 70, 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC).  


8







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 8 


 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Cathey. Motion passed.  


7.B. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 11-23 
AN ORDINANCE CREATING CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING, 
LOCAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 160 (HEREINAFTER 
CALLED THE “DISTRICT”); ORDERING THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
IMPROVEMENTS THEREIN; DESCRIBING THE SAME, 
DIRECTING THE PREPARATION OF PLANS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS THEREFOR; PROVIDING FOR THE 
PUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS; FIXING THE 
BOUNDARIES OF SAID DISTRICT; RATIFYING ACTION 
PREVIOUSLY TAKEN; AND, PRESCRIBING DETAILS IN 
CONNECTION WITH SAID DISTRICT. 


Councilor Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on third reading. Seconded 
by Councilor Pollock. Motion passed.  


8. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-132 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH JTL 
GROUP, INC. DBA KNIFE RIVER, FOR THE COFFMAN AVENUE 
SKYRIDGE TO W. 25TH STREET, PROJECT NO. 19-030. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-135 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT #1 TO THE 
LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH NCWPCS MPL 33 – YEAR SITES 
TOWER HOLDINGS LLC FOR AN EXISTING WIRELESS 
COMMUNICATION FACILITY LOCATED AT 1903 NORTH 
POPLAR STREET. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-136 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH MYERS 
& SONS CONSTRUCTION, LP, FOR THE SAM H. HOBBS 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT SECONDARY TREATMENT 
REHABILITATION, PHASE 2, PROJECT NO. 23-002.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-137 
A RESOLUTION ENTERING INTO AN IMPROVEMENT 
CONTRACT WITH SCOTT WELLS AND THEA WELLS.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-138 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH TRETO 
CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE WESTRIDGE IMPROVEMENTS 
PHASE 1, PROJECT NO. 21-065.  


9







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 8 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-139 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
PINNACLE CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR THE FIRE STATION NO. 3 
ROOF REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. 19-034.    


RESOLUTION NO. 23-140 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT OF GOODS 
AGREEMENT WITH Z&M ENTERPRISE, LLC, FOR UV 
DISINFECTION SYSTEM COMPONENTS FOR USE AT THE SAM H. 
HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-141 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR INSTALLATION OF 
PROTECTIVE BOLLARDS WITH NATRONA COUNTY FOR THE 
TOWNSEND JUSTICE CENTER.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-142 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REPLAT CREATING THE 
NORTH CASPER ADDITION NO. 3; AND THE ASSOCIATED 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-143 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A GRANT 
FROM THE WYOMING GOVERNOR’S BIG GAME LICENSE 
COALITION.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-144 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CASPER AND CENTRAL WYOMING 
SENIOR SERVICES, INC.  


Councilor Pollock presented the foregoing eleven (11) consent resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilor Engebretsen. Motion passed.  


9. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Haskins, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by consent minute action 
authorize the reappointment of Mike Cometto to the Casper-Natrona County Health Department 
Board. Motion passed.  


10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 
Councilor Bond asked about inspections of medical facilities in Casper. City Attorney Nelson 
stated he spoke to the State Department of Health, and they do not have a structure for inspecting 
abortion clinics. Council gave their thumbs up to add medical facility inspections/regulations to a 
future work session agenda. Councilors addressed the citizens who spoke during public comments, 
and commented on their personal opinions regarding abortion. Councilor Gamroth stated that he 
would be interested in looking at harm reduction measures such as increasing access to long-term 
contraception.  


10







07/05/2023 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 8 


 


11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 6:50 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Bond, seconded by Councilor Cathey, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss land acquisition, personnel and litigation. Motion passed.  


There being no further business, Mayor Knell asked for a motion to adjourn the executive session.  
Moved by Councilor Cathey seconded by Councilor Bond at 7:42 pm. Motion Passed. 


12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Mayor Knell called for a motion to adjourn the regular meeting. Moved by Councilor Cathey to 
adjourn the regular Council meeting, seconded by Councilor Bond. Motion passed. The meeting 
was adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 
 


 
CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 


ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Bruce Knell 
City Clerk      Mayor 


11







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for July 18, 2023


(PC) 0970 CED
(PC) 0970 CED Buildings & Structures Fund $26.00Replacement exit sign for Meter Services - C


$26.00(PC) 0970 CED - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$26.00(PC) 0970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT
19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Golf - Operations $80.15Golf Candidate


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Golf - Operations $89.96Golf Pro Candidate


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Golf - Operations $110.28Head Golf Pro breakfast


$280.3919TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Golf - Operations


19TH HOLE RESTAURANT Risk Management $375.00EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$375.0019TH HOLE RESTAURANT - Total For Risk Management


$655.3919TH HOLE RESTAURANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2 DOORS DOWN
2 DOORS DOWN Police Administration $36.40EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS drive an emp


$36.402 DOORS DOWN - Total For Police Administration


$36.402 DOORS DOWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Buildings & Structures Fund $75.28Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - C


$75.282530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Cemetery $53.85irrigation


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Cemetery $14.60CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS


$68.452530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Cemetery


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $901.45Heads and backflow parts


$901.452530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,045.182530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:36 AM Page 1 of 71


12







6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $115.60Dog Food


$115.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$115.606H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $150,973.242023 Cape Seal


$150,973.2471 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $559.651/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


$559.6571 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


$151,532.8971 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.92Postage / Mailing Service


$65.92A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $126.00Postage / Mailing Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Customer Service $392.72Postage / Mailing Service


$518.72A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Customer Service


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $332.22Business cards


$332.22A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Human Resources $55.04Postage / Mailing Service


$55.04A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Human Resources


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $357.62Postage / Mailing Service


$357.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


$1,329.52A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $1,389.91Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $1,619.74Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $571.88Mowing & Trimming Service


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $715.00Force Clean-Up


$4,296.53AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


$4,296.53AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:36 AM Page 2 of 71


13







ADMIRAL BEVERAGE COR
ADMIRAL BEVERAGE COR General Fund Revenue $1.85FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS incorrectly used h


$1.85ADMIRAL BEVERAGE COR - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1.85ADMIRAL BEVERAGE COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $188.00Welding materials  / plasma FOR BALER PRO


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $211.36Propane for forklifts/solid waste


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $430.92Welding materials mig wire & fold-a-jack BAL


$830.28AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $38.08Cylinder Rental for baler project


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $186.35Steel, Hydration Drink Powder baler reline pr


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $65.00Hydration Drink Powder FOR LANDFILL CRE


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $515.88Safety glasses for landfill crew


$805.31AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $19.00Oxygen, safety glasses, gloves FOR COMB BL


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $445.52Oxygen, safety glasses, gloves FOR COMB BL


$464.52AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,100.11AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Fire-EMS Administration $6.98Water for Fire Admin


$6.98ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ALBERTSONS #0060 Police Administration $141.93GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS retiree s


$141.93ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Police Administration


$148.91ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $4.94Food for retirement ceremony


$4.94ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$4.94ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:36 AM Page 3 of 71


14







ALL AMERICAN GASKET
ALL AMERICAN GASKET Water Meters $247.60METER COUPLING GASKETS- METER REPAIR 


$247.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - Total For Water Meters


$247.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER
ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER Metropolitan Planning Org $29,900.00FY23 Traffic Counts


$29,900.00ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$29,900.00ALL TRAFFIC DATA SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $184.08Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61.76Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $58.82Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $192.64Professional Laundry Services


$914.88ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $170.12Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $126.85Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $126.85Laundry Service


$423.82ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $8.16Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $87.68Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $93.16Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $87.68Professional Laundry Services


$276.68ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $43.58Professional Laundry Services


$43.58ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO Streets $133.92Professional Laundry Services


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:36 AM Page 4 of 71


15







ALSCO Streets $133.92Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Streets $133.40Professional Laundry Services


$534.64ALSCO - Total For Streets


ALSCO WWTP Operations $156.46Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $154.38Professional Laundry Services


$310.84ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,504.44ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE
ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE Fire-EMS Training $18.90Meal while attending a training.


ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE Fire-EMS Training $46.34Meal two people while attending a training


ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE Fire-EMS Training $22.08Meal while attending a training


$87.32ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$87.32ALTITUDE CHOPHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM SO8PB6A13
AMAZON.COM SO8PB6A13 Sewer Stormwater $9.19dog treats for scoop the poop parade float


$9.19AMAZON.COM SO8PB6A13 - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$9.19AMAZON.COM SO8PB6A13 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM ZV9MU42W3
AMAZON.COM ZV9MU42W Balefill - Diversion & Special $59.99breakroom supplies


$59.99AMAZON.COM ZV9MU42W3 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$59.99AMAZON.COM ZV9MU42W3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN  0012458979
AMERICAN  0012458979 Police Career Services $739.79AMERICAN AIRLINES background trip


$739.79AMERICAN  0012458979 - Total For Police Career Services


$739.79AMERICAN  0012458979 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:36 AM Page 5 of 71


16







AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO Community Development $75.00Justine A.C.E.  Membership


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - Total For Community Development


$75.00AMERICAN ASSOC OF CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $205.00Water Safety Instructor Certification


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $126.00Lifeguard Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $84.00Lifeguard Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $123.00LGI Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $66.00CPR Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $975.00Learn To Swim Facility Fee


$1,579.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $165.00CPR Certifications


$165.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics- Washington Oper $252.00Lifeguard Certifications


$252.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


AMERICAN RED CROSS Rec Center - Classes $363.00CPR Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Rec Center - Classes $164.00Water Safety Instructor Certification


$527.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMERICAN RED CROSS Weed & Pest Fund $84.00First Aid Certifications


$84.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,607.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC City Manager $500.00Land ownership Research S1/2NW1/4SE1/4 


$500.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For City Manager


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00O & E Report for Bennett House


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00O & E Report for 300 W F Street


$250.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Community Development


$750.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICANA SOUVENIERS
AMERICANA SOUVENIERS General Fund Revenue $1,077.32Souvenirs for resale in museum store


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 6 of 71


17







$1,077.32AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,077.32AMERICANA SOUVENIERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $103.70Pool Test Chemicals


$103.70AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $96.99Nacho Cheese


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $96.99Nacho Cheese


$193.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $106.51Lyric setup materials


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $1,250.00Replacement spa pump for Aquatics Center -


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $39.58Project SAFE Move Supplies - Amazon.com


$1,396.09AMZN Mktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US Community Development $79.98BOOK STORES


$79.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Community Development


AMZN Mktp US Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,908.86101218 / 101263 SET HEADLIGHTS


$2,908.86AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Concessions $56.97CONCESSIONS - Nacho Trays


$56.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


AMZN Mktp US Parks - Parks Maint. $122.97Rain gauges


$122.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $173.75BOOK STORES safety glasses


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $45.81BOOK STORES lab coats


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $50.67BOOK STORES lab coats


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $25.97BOOK STORES Yardstick - swanson tool


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $132.88BOOK STORES zipdrives


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $42.98BOOK STORES lab coats


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $34.38BOOK STORES Markers


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $106.97BOOK STORES Shelving unit


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $350.65BOOK STORES Evidence supplies (large order


$964.06AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Public Transit - CARES Act $67.92OFFICE CHAIR MATS


$67.92AMZN Mktp US - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $29.55REC ADMIN KEYBOARD AND MOUSE


$29.55AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 7 of 71


18







AMZN Mktp US Sewer Stormwater $32.9925 pcs Hand held tally counter


AMZN Mktp US Sewer Stormwater $17.99supplies for scoop the poop parade float


$50.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Sewer Stormwater


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $179.99PRINTER-TECHNOLOGY


$179.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Distribution


AMZN Mktp US Water Meters $199.98PRINTER- TECHNOLOGY


$199.98AMZN Mktp US - Total For Water Meters


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $524.00Office Supplies


$524.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


AMZN Mktp US WWTP Operations $118.60Fans


$118.60AMZN Mktp US - Total For WWTP Operations


$6,997.63AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM
ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $29.95Archives subscription


$29.95ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$29.95ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Community Development $433.28Acct #287298906028


$433.28AT & T CORP - Total For Community Development


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $645.60Acct #287292151247


$645.60AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508 remote device data


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $524.92Acct #287290345044


$524.92AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $235.84Acct #287290345044


$235.84AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


$1,999.80AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $298.41Office supplies for special waste


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 8 of 71


19







$298.41ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $38.00Office supplies


$38.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $16.311 pk 3x3 adhesive note pads, 1 pk correction


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $86.541 pk legal pad, 1 bx grey folders, 1 pk small a


$102.85ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $203.42Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $73.72Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metro Animal Shelter $92.85Office Supplies


$369.99ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $1,246.71Office supplies


$1,246.71ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $23.24Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $775.08Office supplies


$798.32ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $23.71Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $39.85Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $246.21Office supplies


$309.77ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies


$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $49.20Air Fresheners & Credit Stamp - Office Suppli


$49.20ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,479.42ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Manager $84.00Printing Service - moving poster


ATLAS REPRODUCTION City Manager $360.00Printing / Laminating Service-CBC Directional


$444.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For City Manager


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Training $324.65Engineer Test Books


$324.65ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$768.65ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATT COURT ORDER CHGS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 9 of 71


20







ATT COURT ORDER CHGS Police Investigations $70.00TELECOMMUNICATION SERV.INCLUD. LOCAL


$70.00ATT COURT ORDER CHGS - Total For Police Investigations


$70.00ATT COURT ORDER CHGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AYRES ASSOCIATES
AYRES ASSOCIATES Metropolitan Planning Org $4,883.82North Platte River Park No. 2


$4,883.82AYRES ASSOCIATES - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$4,883.82AYRES ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGEANDWALLET.COM
BADGEANDWALLET.COM Metro Animal Control $514.50GIFT, CARD, NOVELTY, AND SOUVENIR SHOP


$514.50BADGEANDWALLET.COM - Total For Metro Animal Control


$514.50BADGEANDWALLET.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADGER METER INC
BADGER METER INC Water Meters $162.87Cellular Service Unit - June 2023


$162.87BADGER METER INC - Total For Water Meters


$162.87BADGER METER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,238.43SNAP CLIPS FOR FENCING


$1,238.43BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $5.18BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $28.36Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $23.97BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $98.97BAS Shop Supplies - Baileys Ace


$156.48BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $1.59parts


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Cemetery $38.58Digital Multimeter


$40.17BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Cemetery


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $55.96Misc. Cleaning Supplies for Graffiti at Tani Fi


$55.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Parks Maint. $24.99Fence Pliers


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 10 of 71


21







$24.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.16office supplies


$60.16BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $13.95Oil


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $42.98Blades


$56.93BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,633.12BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Information Services ($9.49)Refund from Best Buy for USB-C cable that w


($9.49)BEST BUY - Total For Information Services


($9.49)BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067682553
BESTBUYCOM8067682553 Police Grants Fund $1,098.00ELECTRONIC SALES Tablet Victim Services


$1,098.00BESTBUYCOM8067682553 - Total For Police Grants Fund


$1,098.00BESTBUYCOM8067682553 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067729037
BESTBUYCOM8067729037 Community Development $35.99Justin's keyboard


$35.99BESTBUYCOM8067729037 - Total For Community Development


$35.99BESTBUYCOM8067729037 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #32
BIG D #32 Police Career Services $51.09AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


BIG D #32 Police Career Services $39.04AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$90.13BIG D #32 - Total For Police Career Services


$90.13BIG D #32 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #59
BIG D #59 Fire-EMS Operations $34.76Fuel for travel for a training


$34.76BIG D #59 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 11 of 71


22







$34.76BIG D #59 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $299.30141420 Service Call / OTR Tire Labor / Oring


$299.30BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$299.30BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $650.56Acct #1783 9430 41


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $113.58Acct #3267 4234 58


$764.14BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $3,125.54Acct #7513 1659 94 - Natural Gas/Energy


$3,125.54BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,889.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $54.94Supplies for CBC Soffit Replacement Project -


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $19.01BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $20.69BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $21.13BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


$115.77BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $8.81Nuts, washers


$8.81BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$124.58BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLUE360 MEDIA LLC
BLUE360 MEDIA LLC Police Administration $2,024.38PROFESSIONAL SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$2,024.38BLUE360 MEDIA LLC - Total For Police Administration


$2,024.38BLUE360 MEDIA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $19,149.90Ferric Chloride - Chemicals (Sole Source Me


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 12 of 71


23







$19,149.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$19,149.90BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $79.36Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $104.87Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $212.43Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $240.40Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $35.00Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $206.80Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $35.00Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $97.27Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $115.32Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $119.00Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $241.00Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $234.08Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $186.30Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $125.15Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $133.06Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $141.00Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $93.93Mowing Service


$2,399.97BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development


$2,399.97BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAROLINA SOFTWARE
CAROLINA SOFTWARE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $700.00Software/Auto Email/QUARTERLY SOFTWAR


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$700.00CAROLINA SOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPAR BUILDING SYST
CASPAR BUILDING SYST Capital Projects Fund $132,396.34City Hall Project SAFE Remodel


$132,396.34CASPAR BUILDING SYST - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 13 of 71


24







$132,396.34CASPAR BUILDING SYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER AREA CHAMBER
CASPER AREA CHAMBER City Council $70.002023 State of the Community Address


$70.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - Total For City Council


CASPER AREA CHAMBER City Manager $35.002023 State of the Community Address


$35.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - Total For City Manager


$105.00CASPER AREA CHAMBER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,942.37Tax Revenues (City) - June 2023


$47,942.37CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$47,942.37CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Finance $63.68Notice Of Hearing 6/20/23


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Finance $62.68Notice Of Hearing Amending FY23 COC Budg


$126.36CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Finance


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $91.48Legal Ad; Western Gateway Phase 2


$91.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $54.04RWS Meeting Notice


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $89.60Notice Of Budget Hearing FY 2023-2024 Bud


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $392.00Budget Amendment No. 3


$535.64CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


$753.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $45.00Flat repair TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLLOFF 201


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Balefill - Diversion & Special $45.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2287 LANDFILL ROLLOFF 2


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $450.00 230093 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $450.00230094 Tires


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 14 of 71


25







CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $75.0083311 Tire Tube Installation


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,300.00230089 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $398.00230090 Tires


$2,673.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $90.00Flat repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 2015


$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $150.00Used tire TRK#2284 RESIDENT SL 2016


$150.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,003.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $112.44Plumbing repair supplies for Service Center - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $96.48Plumbing repair supplies for PV Pool - Winne


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $48.24Plumbing repair supplies for Rec Center - Wi


$257.16CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $47.66PVC cement


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $22.80Piping


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $178.65Plumbing parts


$249.11CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


$506.27CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CELLEBRITE INC
CELLEBRITE INC Police Career Services $289.00COMPUTERS,COMPUTER PERIPHERAL EQUIP


$289.00CELLEBRITE INC - Total For Police Career Services


$289.00CELLEBRITE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Public Transit - Operations $17,330.00Snow Tractor


$17,330.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$17,330.00CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL
CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Administration $615,950.11Wholesale Water Revenue/Izaak Walton Irri


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 15 of 71


26







$615,950.11CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Administration


CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL Water Revenue and Transfer $9,345.00System Investment Charges - June 2023


$9,345.00CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$625,295.11CENTRAL WY. REGIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR
CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR Sewer Stormwater $40.00parade entry fee for scoop the poop float


$40.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$40.00CENTRAL WYOMING FAIR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $27.70Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.70CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $89.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $45.36Acct #307-265-0955 140B


$62.12CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $61.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.21CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.11CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $38.99Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.99CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $133.54Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$133.54CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $38.99Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $49.28Acct #307-235-8290 915B


$88.27CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $77.97Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 16 of 71


27







$77.97CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $89.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $499.32Acct #307-432-1300 572B


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $111.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $251.22Acct #71332709


$861.85CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $72.33Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$72.33CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $55.57Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$55.57CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $27.87Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$27.87CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $49.28Acct #307-235-7540 740B


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $22.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$71.51CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $89.08Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$89.08CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $61.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint. $61.21Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$61.21CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $344.87Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $401.99Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$746.86CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $220.38Acct #307-235-7592 537B


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $303.75Acct #P-307-632-4759 643M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,137.89Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11,673.13CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 17 of 71


28







CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $44.46Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$44.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $22.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.23CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $16.73Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.73CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.11Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$11.11CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $38.99Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$38.99CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $22.23Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$22.23CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $16.76Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$16.76CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $33.16Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$33.16CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $1,341.19Acct #P-307-234-3201 148M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $33.34Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


$1,374.53CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


$16,063.69CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN
CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,000.00Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,205.59Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,590.81Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court


CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN City Manager $2,046.74Court Appointed Attorney - Municipal Court


$8,843.14CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - Total For City Manager


$8,843.14CHAPMAN VALDEZ & LAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEYENNE CANDLEWOOD
CHEYENNE CANDLEWOOD Police Career Services $372.90CANDLEWOOD SUITES Training


CHEYENNE CANDLEWOOD Police Career Services $372.90CANDLEWOOD SUITES training


$745.80CHEYENNE CANDLEWOOD - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 18 of 71


29







$745.80CHEYENNE CANDLEWOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CI TECHNOLOGIES INC
CI TECHNOLOGIES INC Police Administration $1,987.35Software Annual Maintenance Renewal/Upg


$1,987.35CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - Total For Police Administration


$1,987.35CI TECHNOLOGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $126.00Refund for overbilling on invoice #619070


$126.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CITIZEN PAYMENT Golf - Operations $1,254.36Airfare & Airbnb Reimbursement


$1,254.36CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,380.36CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Community Development $47.66Wood Chip & Loading Fee


$47.66CITY OF CASPER - Total For Community Development


CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $783.38Balefill Tickets - bulk tires & roll off pull fee


$783.38CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public Garbage


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $603.35Public Garbage & Recycle Cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,157.62Garbage baler, recycle newspaper & cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,684.09Garbage baler/public garbage/park trash/car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $13,675.76Garbage baler, street sweeping, recycle card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,437.66Garbage baler/public garbage/park trash/car


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,322.92Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $658.90Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,423.02Garbage baler/park trash/newspaper & card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,383.77Garbage baler, public garbage & recycle card


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $24,226.13Garbage baler, park trash, sweeping & cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,951.35Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $82,960.00Monthly Balefill Pass Billing - June 2023


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 19 of 71


30







$174,484.57CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $45.65Sump Sludge / Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $125.88Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $138.60Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $664.65Alternate Daily Compost


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $44.55Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$1,019.33CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$176,354.94CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CKE STAGECOACH LLC G
CKE STAGECOACH LLC G Fire-EMS Training $19.87Meal while attending a training


$19.87CKE STAGECOACH LLC G - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$19.87CKE STAGECOACH LLC G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $81.08COOLANT HOSE TRK#2257 LANDFILL ROLLOF


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $25.00Grommet TRK#141526 TRANSPORT TRK 202


CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $257.40Repair TRK#141526 SPARE MRF TRUCK 2023


$363.48CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,846.34660229 Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $858.6870783 Equipment repair


$2,705.02CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,162.02Equipment repair TRK#2287 COMMERICAL R


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,296.48Parts TRK#2307 COMMERICAL FL 2022


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $3,113.66Service and repairTRK#2307 COMMERICAL F


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,838.99Service and repairTRK#2272 COMMERICAL F


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $9,242.92Equipment repair TRK#2288 COMMERICAL F


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,260.00Equipment repairTRK#2305 COMMERICAL R


$19,914.07CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,522.52Equipment repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,083.73Equipment repairTRK#2306 MRF TRANSPOR


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $1,850.66Equipment repairTRK#2309 COMMERICAL R


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $3,191.35Service and repairTRK#2314 RECYCLE HAUL 


$8,648.26CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 20 of 71


31







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $257.40Equipment repairTRK#2284 RESIDENT SL 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $1,415.70Equipment repairtrk#2302 RESIDENT SL 202


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,719.18Service and repairTRK#2285 RESIDENT SL 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $940.67Replace Rollers TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $863.00Roller block TRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 2015


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $2,151.16Cylinder ARM TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $914.19Equipment repairTRK#2274 RESIDENT SL 201


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $309.17Hyd Pump Mount TRK#2302 RESIDENT SL 20


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $877.18Extended Finger TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 202


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $175.50Door stop TRK#2271 RESIDENT RL 2013


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,947.31Extended Finger TRK#2302 RESIDENT SL 202


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $271,233.00Rear Load Sanitation Truck


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $896.37Parts TRK#2299 RESIDENT SL 2020


$286,699.83CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$318,330.66CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $592.00CNT 400 Coax, Polis LPU, Radio Jumper & N 


$592.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $95.56Replace Power Supply


$95.56COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Parks - Urban Forestry $440.00Remove / Install Light Bars


$440.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Rewiring of radio head


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $110.00Battery repair & rewiring


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Fuse / DVR repair


$220.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Refuse - Residential $320.62Installation tRK#2317 RESIDENT RL 2023 2-


$320.62COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,668.18COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - BULLS SERVI
CONOCO - BULLS SERVI Police Career Services $39.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Training


$39.51CONOCO - BULLS SERVI - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 21 of 71


32







$39.51CONOCO - BULLS SERVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU
CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU Information Services $191.46E-Fax-July 2023


$191.46CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - Total For Information Services


$191.46CONSENSUS CLOUD SOLU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI
CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI Balefill - Baler Processing $401.81Electrical supplies


$401.81CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$401.81CONSOLIDATED ELECTRI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CORONA VILLAGE
CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Training $47.51Meal while attending the IAAI Conference in 


CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Training $38.00Meal while attending a training


CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Training $42.90Meal while attedning a training


$128.41CORONA VILLAGE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$128.41CORONA VILLAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COUNTRY INN & SUITES
COUNTRY INN & SUITES Police Career Services $431.24COUNTRY INN BY CARLSON Schlager training


COUNTRY INN & SUITES Police Career Services $431.24COUNTRY INN BY CARLSON Meyers training


$862.48COUNTRY INN & SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


$862.48COUNTRY INN & SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Finance $46.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


$46.00CPU IIT - Total For Finance


CPU IIT Ford Wyoming Center $1,366.00Access Control Card Printer & Ribbon Cartrid


$1,366.00CPU IIT - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


$1,412.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 22 of 71


33







CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Balefill - Baler Processing $55.11BALER RELINE CORD PLUG REPLACEMENT


$55.11CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU Buildings & Structures Fund $29.36Repair supplies for City Center - Crescent Ele


$29.36CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$84.47CRESCENT ELECTRIC SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Career Services $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - July 2023


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Career Services


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $21.06Electrical receptacles, GFCI plates, misc


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $109.00Lighting repair supplies for Solid Waste - Cru


$130.06CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Parks - Parks Maint. $19.50Relay for frog pond


$19.50CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $34.75Fuses for Ferric Pumps in South Chem.  - Ma


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $94.25Fuses, General I.T. Stuff - Machinery Supplies


$129.00CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $195.21Electrical parts


$195.21CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$473.77CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Parks - Parks Maint. $184.50MJ firring for Huber Park


$184.50DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$184.50DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Cemetery $74.21irrigation


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 23 of 71


34







$74.21DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Cemetery


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $313.19Back Pack Sprayers and marking chemical


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Athletic Maint. $622.77Misc. Irrigation Supplies


$935.96DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $9.55Irrigation leak Huber Park


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $223.97Irrigation leak Huber Park


$233.52DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,243.69DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I
DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Fleet Maintenance Fund $366.38101202 INS CLAIM Vehicle Glass Repair


$366.38DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Commercial $206.46REPAIR WINDSHIELD TRK#2272 COM FL 201


$206.46DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Commercial


DECKER AUTO GLASS, I Refuse - Residential $200.13Equipment repair Trk#2284 Resident Sideloa


$200.13DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - Total For Refuse - Residential


$772.97DECKER AUTO GLASS, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Finance $54.82Adobe Acrobat Subscription for Katie P.


$54.82DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Finance


DELL MARKETING LP Fire-EMS Administration $41.12Technology Items (computers, software, and


$41.12DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $367.46Azureoverages2022


$367.46DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Information Services


$463.40DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEN PUBLIC PARKING
DEN PUBLIC PARKING Refuse - Residential $16.00AUTOMOBILE PARKING LOTS AND GARAGES 


$16.00DEN PUBLIC PARKING - Total For Refuse - Residential


$16.00DEN PUBLIC PARKING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 24 of 71


35







DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $29.34Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Dennis 


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $79.73Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - D


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $84.28Sewer repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelt


$193.35DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$193.35DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $363.88Mechanical seal


$363.88DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations


$363.88DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOOLEY OIL, INC.
DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,499.34Clear Diesel Fuel 7000 gal


DOOLEY OIL, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,499.347000 GAL Clear Diesel Fuel


$46,998.68DOOLEY OIL, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$46,998.68DOOLEY OIL, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $13,074.78Sodium Hypochlorite - Chemicals


$13,074.78DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$13,074.78DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


E & F TOWING TRANSPO
E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00CLAIM NO 2022045/ 101327 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00CLAIM NO 2023045/ 101326 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00CLAIM NO 2023045/ 101326 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00CLAIM NO 2023012/ 101290 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00CLAIM NO 2023012/ 101332 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101291 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00222276 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.0070718 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00222275 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $130.00101253 Towing Service


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 25 of 71


36







E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.0070981 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $340.00222289 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,500.00CLAIM NO. 2023073/ 230088 Towing service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00222283 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00222257 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $115.0083314 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $390.00222257 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00191937 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00191939 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101218 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00191936 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101290 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101256 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101275 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $80.00101251 Towing Service


E & F TOWING TRANSPO Fleet Maintenance Fund $300.00222313 Towing Service


$5,845.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$5,845.00E & F TOWING TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 06-10193-5340
eBay O 06-10193-5340 Fire-EMS Operations $20.98Ignition coil for Stihl saw


eBay O 06-10193-5340 Fire-EMS Operations $20.88Carb kit for Stihl saw


$41.86eBay O 06-10193-5340 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$41.86eBay O 06-10193-5340 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $128.91  E1  GW CRL Annual Monitoring SYSTEM


$128.91EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$128.91EDGE ENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS
ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS Balefill - Diversion & Special $7,202.45Monitor / Computer / Laptop (electronic) Dis


$7,202.45ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 26 of 71


37







$7,202.45ELECTRONIC RECYCLERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Community Development $157.67OYD Committee T-Shirts Reimbursement


$157.67EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Community Development


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $751.09Tool Allotment Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $800.00Tool Allotment Reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $225.00Work boot reimbursement


$1,776.09EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $1,445.40Tuition Reimbursement


$1,445.40EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $187.10Work clothing reimbursement


$187.10EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Refuse - Residential $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Refuse - Residential


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $33.96Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $100.00Distribution Systms Level I Exam Reimburse


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $150.00Work clothing reimbursement


$433.96EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$4,150.22EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $75.00Analysis Parameter Tests - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores Tests - Testing


$414.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $53.00Bacteria, SDWA Testing


$53.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Pretreatment $102.00Oil & Grease Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I WWTP Pretreatment $102.00Oil & Grease Testing


$204.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$671.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 27 of 71


38







ENGINEERING ECONOMIC
ENGINEERING ECONOMIC Capital Projects Fund $1,540.00Contract with Engineering Econ


$1,540.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,540.00ENGINEERING ECONOMIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $284.95ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR background trip


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $483.62ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR background trip


$768.57ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Police Career Services


$768.57ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing


EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $200.00Bromate Testing - Testing


$400.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$400.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC
EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC Police Administration $53.59BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$53.59EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - Total For Police Administration


$53.59EXPERIAN EXP PAY CC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Refuse - Residential $1,132.56Temp service


$1,132.56EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,132.56EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO
EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $115.24Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $80.81Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $41.10Fuel


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 28 of 71


39







EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $37.25Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $106.95Fuel


EXXON GOOD TO GO STO Fire-EMS Operations $72.09Fuel


$453.44EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$453.44EXXON GOOD TO GO STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Community Development $204.59Lamination for Hotel postings


$204.59FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Community Development


$204.59FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88717997
FEDEX88717997 Police Administration $56.88COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$56.88FEDEX88717997 - Total For Police Administration


$56.88FEDEX88717997 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88718612
FEDEX88718612 Police Administration $28.53COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$28.53FEDEX88718612 - Total For Police Administration


$28.53FEDEX88718612 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88725001
FEDEX88725001 Police Administration $57.01COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$57.01FEDEX88725001 - Total For Police Administration


$57.01FEDEX88725001 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX88805080
FEDEX88805080 Police Administration $28.60COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$28.60FEDEX88805080 - Total For Police Administration


$28.60FEDEX88805080 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 29 of 71


40







FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES WWTP Operations $22.10Plumbing parts


$22.10FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For WWTP Operations


$22.10FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $743.34Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$743.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Capital Projects Fund $3,076.64Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$3,076.64FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN General Fund Revenue $3,394.29Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$3,394.29FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For General Fund Revenue


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Health Insurance Fund $268.05Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$268.05FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Health Insurance Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $204.00Gift Cards - Service Recognition Luncheon


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $770.00Gift Cards


$974.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Local Assessment District Fun $452.39Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$452.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Local Assessment District Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $68.30Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$68.30FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Opportunities Fund $1,135.81Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$1,135.81FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Opportunities Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Parking Fund $10.78Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$10.78FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Parking Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Perpetual Care Operations $2,439.21Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$2,439.21FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Perpetual Care Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $334.02Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$334.02FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Revolving Land Fund $91.93Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$91.93FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Revolving Land Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN River Fund $131.91Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$131.91FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For River Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Sewer Administration $653.34Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 30 of 71


41







$653.34FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Sewer Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Water Administration $1,722.14Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$1,722.14FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Water Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Weed & Pest Fund $95.39Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$95.39FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN WWTP Operations $990.29Investment Fees - 5/16/23 to 6/15/23


$990.29FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For WWTP Operations


$16,581.83FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $730.00Veterinary supplies


$730.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$730.00FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOREMANS QUALITY MAC
FOREMANS QUALITY MAC WWTP Operations $1,530.75Auger


$1,530.75FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,530.75FOREMANS QUALITY MAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC
FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $1,110.00TripMaster Base/Licenses/Fleet Fee/Etc-July 


FOXSTER OPCO, LLC Public Transit - CARES Act $18,436.00TripPass Module


$19,546.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$19,546.00FOXSTER OPCO, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I
FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I Community Development $35.62Postal Machine Rental


$35.62FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - Total For Community Development


$35.62FRANCOTYP-POSTALIA I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRONTIER  CKZ9TB
FRONTIER  CKZ9TB Refuse - Residential $158.00FRONTIER AIRLINES - FRONTIER CHECKIN IN 


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 31 of 71


42







$158.00FRONTIER  CKZ9TB - Total For Refuse - Residential


$158.00FRONTIER  CKZ9TB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $233.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $34.38K Force Cuff/Mag


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $52.20Uniform Supplies


$320.54GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$320.54GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $152.51Motor Termination Kit NEW GRD WELL DEDI


GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $136.16 NEW Water well pump service


$288.67GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$288.67GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GILLETTE STEEL CENTE
GILLETTE STEEL CENTE Balefill - Baler Processing $6,700.001/2" Hardox 450 Plate for baler


$6,700.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$6,700.00GILLETTE STEEL CENTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF SAFETY
GOLF SAFETY Weed & Pest Fund $95.00Equipment training


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$95.00GOLF SAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOOD TO GO STORES
GOOD TO GO STORES Fire-EMS Operations $94.45Fuel


$94.45GOOD TO GO STORES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$94.45GOOD TO GO STORES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 32 of 71


43







GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM
GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM Human Resources $14,213.00Onboard subscription 06/22/2023-06/21/20


$14,213.00GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - Total For Human Resources


$14,213.00GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $69.58Repair supplies for CBC - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $17.41Plumbing repair supplies for Service Center - 


$86.99GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations ($21.87)Returned pin for T1 repair


GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $23.90Parts for Truck 1 ladder bracket


GRAINGER, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $26.19Quick release pin for Truck 1


$28.22GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $136.47Pressure guages


$136.47GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $64.20Air Filters


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $149.50Fuses


$213.70GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$465.38GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $46,557.78CLAIM NO 2023045 / 101326 Auto body rep


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,612.83Vehicle repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,383.33CLAIM NO 2023136/ 101340 Auto body repa


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $60.93101309 Vehicle service/repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $4,768.92CLAIM NO 2023045 /101326 Auto body repa


$60,383.79GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$60,383.79GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $109.99Repair supplies for PV Pool - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $2.16Replacement supplies for PV Pool - CY Ace


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $25.13BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 33 of 71


44







HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $0.30BAS Shop Supplies - CY Ace


$137.58HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Cemetery $148.54office supplies


$148.54HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Cemetery


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $9.99Supplies for T1 SAR system


$9.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Training $87.07Supplies for ACO test


$87.07HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Training


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Parks - Athletic Maint. $899.97Weed Eaters


$899.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Administration $10.98HARDWARE STORES


$10.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Water Administration


$1,294.13HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,927.96Chlorine, Acid


$1,927.96HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$1,927.96HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $15,476.65Casper Area Transit Electric F


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $9,495.01Western Gateway Corridor Study


$24,971.66HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $6,727.50Water Rights Supply and Studie


$6,727.50HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


$31,699.16HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $1,173.39Supplies for Rec Center Ventilation Project - 


$1,173.39HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$1,173.39HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 34 of 71


45







HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Human Resources $38.80SERVICE RECOGNITION LUNCHEON DECORA


$38.80HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Human Resources


$38.80HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS Police Career Services $196.00HOLIDAY INNS Conference


$196.00HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - Total For Police Career Services


$196.00HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE
HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $477.00Room for Mark Graff while attedning a traini


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $477.00Hotel stay while attending a training.


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $476.49Hotel Stay while attending the IAAI Conferen


$1,430.49HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Training $294.00Hotel stay while attending a training


$294.00HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$1,724.49HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,545.00750 GAL Blue DEF


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,096.54151576 Dyed Diesel Fuel 931 GAL


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $23,351.44Unleaded Fuel


$27,992.98HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $2,469.56Midgrade Gasoline & Clear Diesel Fuel


$2,469.56HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Regional Water Operations $390.35Explorer, Mower, & Pick Up Fuels - Gas/Fuel


$390.35HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Regional Water Operations


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Water Distribution $7,734.49Fuel


$7,734.49HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$38,587.38HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEWOOD SUITES
HOMEWOOD SUITES Police Career Services $193.62HOMEWOOD SUITES K9 training


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 35 of 71


46







$193.62HOMEWOOD SUITES - Total For Police Career Services


$193.62HOMEWOOD SUITES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,930.1883342 Remove / Replace Fork Tines on Equi


$1,930.18HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,930.18HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY
HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY Balefill - Baler Processing $132.13Air Duct Hose, Air Chuck & Grease Buster FO


$132.13HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$132.13HOSE & RUBBER SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Water Distribution $27.28POGO HOSE FOR COMPRESSION TRUCK- OT


$27.28HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Water Distribution


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $67.72Belts


$67.72HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$95.00HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $890.97Cam-Shackle & Cam-Chains TO PULL EQUIP 


$890.97HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$890.97HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICON PLUMBING LLC
ICON PLUMBING LLC Hogadon - Operations $1,144.28Remove / replace stainless steel pump


$1,144.28ICON PLUMBING LLC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$1,144.28ICON PLUMBING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 36 of 71


47







INBERG-MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $445.90Testing of street construction & compaction


$445.90INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


$445.90INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INDUSTRIAL SCREEN &
INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & Balefill - Baler Processing $650.00Door pins FOR BALER PROJECT


$650.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$650.00INDUSTRIAL SCREEN & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $42.31Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $164.03Books for resale in museum store


$206.34INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$206.34INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INNOVATIVE DATA ACQU
INNOVATIVE DATA ACQU Metropolitan Planning Org $12,000.00Non Motorized Travel Counts


$12,000.00INNOVATIVE DATA ACQU - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$12,000.00INNOVATIVE DATA ACQU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $55,620.60N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $243,444.55N Platte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


$299,065.15INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations


$299,065.15INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Distribution $9,995.422023 CPU Asphalt Repair


$9,995.42INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Distribution


$9,995.42INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 37 of 71


48







INTERNAL REVENUE SER
INTERNAL REVENUE SER Health Insurance Fund $309.00PCORI Fees Due


$309.00INTERNAL REVENUE SER - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$309.00INTERNAL REVENUE SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00Hood cleaning at 3s


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00Hood cleaning at 2s


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00Hood cleaning at 6s


$1,725.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Training $157.50Johnson, Roberts - New recruit assessments


$157.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


INTUIT, INC. General Fund Revenue $74.05Books for resale in gift shop


$74.05INTUIT, INC. - Total For General Fund Revenue


INTUIT, INC. Metro Animal Control $1,150.00PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES 


$1,150.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Control


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $475.00Graffiti removal CBC


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $450.00Graffiti removal skate park and Newport drai


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $425.00Graffiti removal skate park


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $500.00Special Areas plantings


$1,850.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Urban Forestry $376.50trees


$376.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $113.15Trimmer Heads


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $704.10Trimmer


$817.25INTUIT, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$6,150.30INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $607.8070777 Equipment repair


$607.80JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$607.80JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:37 AM Page 38 of 71


49







JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $150.00New Hire Background Check


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire-EMS Training $700.00New Hire Background Check


$850.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$850.00JDC INVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO
KINSCO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $327.49Uniform Items


$327.49KINSCO - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$327.49KINSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $180.10Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,085.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $200.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $860.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $180.10Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $211.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $888.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $160.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $265.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $713.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $888.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $69.74Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $225.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $162.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,128.49Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $1,155.00Uniform supplies


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 39 of 71


50







KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $815.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $525.00Uniform supplies


$9,713.86KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$9,713.86KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Capital Projects Fund $83,752.002022 Platte River Trails Repla


$83,752.00KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $374.441/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $627.63City Mix 2, Fiber Mesh & Fuel Surcharge


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $243.04Crushed Base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $564.881/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $562.121/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $247.68Crushed Base


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $554.761/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $925.521/2" Plant Mix


$4,100.07KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Water Tanks $442.52RIP RAP


$442.52KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Water Tanks


$88,294.59KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0964R LARAMIE
KUM&GO 0964R LARAMIE Fire-EMS Operations $50.26Fuel to travel to a training


$50.26KUM&GO 0964R LARAMIE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$50.26KUM&GO 0964R LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Monthly Rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Monthly Rental


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$900.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LISA'S SPIC N SPAN


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 40 of 71


51







LISA'S SPIC N SPAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $750.00Painting service


$750.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$750.00LISA'S SPIC N SPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LIVINGSTON AND HAVEN
LIVINGSTON AND HAVEN Balefill - Baler Processing $1,462.00VALVE FOR BALER


$1,462.00LIVINGSTON AND HAVEN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,462.00LIVINGSTON AND HAVEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Police Career Services $30.42AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS fuel training


$30.42LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Police Career Services


$30.42LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0852
LOAF N JUG #0852 Police Career Services $37.01AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS K9 training


$37.01LOAF N JUG #0852 - Total For Police Career Services


$37.01LOAF N JUG #0852 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Buildings & Structures Fund $125.00Schneider Sensor


$125.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$125.00LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOVEJOY'S BAR
LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Training $20.16Meal while attending a training


LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Training $20.16Meal while attending the IAAI Conference in 


LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Training $40.98Meal for two while attending a training


$81.30LOVEJOY'S BAR - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$81.30LOVEJOY'S BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 41 of 71


52







LOWA BOOTS, LLC
LOWA BOOTS, LLC Police Career Services $277.00SHOE STORES boots J. Fetter


$277.00LOWA BOOTS, LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$277.00LOWA BOOTS, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS
MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS Fleet Maintenance Fund $104.99crows foot tool


$104.99MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$104.99MAC TOOLS - DOUGLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #0347
MAVERIK #0347 Police Career Services $55.19AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS Training


$55.19MAVERIK #0347 - Total For Police Career Services


$55.19MAVERIK #0347 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCALISTER'S #1303
MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $30.18Meal while attedning a training


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $16.14Meal while attending a training


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $17.82Meal while attending a training.


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $35.91Meal for two while attending a training.


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $16.14Meal while attending a training


$116.19MCALISTER'S #1303 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$116.19MCALISTER'S #1303 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $1,278.30Stainless Steal Table


$1,278.30MCMASTER-CARR - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


$1,278.30MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCS CITATIONS PERMIT
MCS CITATIONS PERMIT City Manager $52.95Parking Citation - no permit


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 42 of 71


53







$52.95MCS CITATIONS PERMIT - Total For City Manager


$52.95MCS CITATIONS PERMIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $384,353.42Cell 5 Construction (Earthwork


$384,353.42MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$384,353.42MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.91SCALEHOUSE OFFICE SUPPLIES


$56.91MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund $447.02Roll up door for ball dispensor


MENARDS CASPER WY Capital Projects Fund ($447.02)Roll up door for ball dispensor


$0.00MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Refuse - Residential $123.77TRUCK BARN/STORAGE BINS FOR COMB BLD


$123.77MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Refuse - Residential


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $26.92TAP MEASURE FOR 660260 TO REPLACE BRO


$26.92MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$207.60MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Capital Projects Fund $78,400.00Large Area Parks Mower


$78,400.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$78,400.00MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $106.99Lab supplies


$106.99MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$106.99MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00090974 Vehicle alignment


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 43 of 71


54







ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00230090 Vehicle alignment


$314.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$314.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $607.00City of Casper 40 & Fuel Surcharge


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $505.00City of Casper 40 & Fuel Surcharge


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC Water Distribution $573.00City of Casper 40 & Fuel Surcharge


$1,685.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - Total For Water Distribution


$1,685.00MOBILE CONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MONNIT CORPORATION
MONNIT CORPORATION Information Services $428.77Two Temperature sensors for City Hall


$428.77MONNIT CORPORATION - Total For Information Services


$428.77MONNIT CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $3,634.61Software/Equipment Maintenance 7/01/23 t


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $4,892.62Software/Equipment Maintenance 7/01/23 t


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 


$17,984.90MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$17,984.90MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $168.00Alarm Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $168.00Alarm Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$1,068.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Buildings & Structures Fund $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 44 of 71


55







$366.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fire-EMS Administration $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$915.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Golf - Operations $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Golf - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Hogadon - Operations $183.00UL Fire Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Metro Animal Shelter $183.00Alarm Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$183.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Police Administration $168.00Alarm Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$168.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Police Administration


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Public Transit - Operations $168.00Alarm Monitoring, Radio Service & Radio Us


$168.00MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Rec Center - Admin $342.73Replaced panic transmitter


$342.73MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Rec Center - Admin


$3,759.73MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $65.66Justin business cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $179.10Printing Service - envelopes


$244.76MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


$244.76MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $4,476.50Work performed at Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,523.50Work performed at Business Center


$8,000.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Casper Business Center $81.74Acct #20778


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 45 of 71


56







$81.74MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Casper Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $2,330.00


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $546.10Work performed at Business Center


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $449.98Acct #13922


$3,326.08MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Miller St. Dormitory $49.93Acct #13502


$49.93MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


$11,457.75MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $438.65Floor jack, brake cleaner & impact sockets


$438.65NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $959.55Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $99,642.85Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $13,243.23Consumables, Small Tools, IBS Expenses & P


$113,845.63NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$114,284.28NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $154.94Custodial Supplies for Parking Garage - Norc


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $218.67Air freshener and bathroom / urinal cleaner


$373.61NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $170.70Supplies


$170.70NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $542.85Bleach, Latex Gloves, Cleaner, Laundry Soap,


$542.85NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Risk Management $35.28Safety PPE Supply


$35.28NORCO, INC. - Total For Risk Management


$1,122.44NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $173.81Freight Charges - exhibit crates


$173.81NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 46 of 71


57







$173.81NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $718.68Gauge Adaptor/Hydraulic Cylinder/Annular C


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $476.02Safety Vests & Pliers replacement tools for l


$1,194.70NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $170.28Supplies to start up Marion Kreiner Pool - N


$170.28NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $616.20Socket sets, bungees & blue tape FOR COMB


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Refuse - Residential $1,087.25Gloves, Paint Stick Markers & Quick Stick


$1,703.45NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Refuse - Residential


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Wastewater Collection $20.00safety supplies


$20.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $383.16SONITUBE FOR CONCRETE JOBS- WATER & S


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $747.30LOCATES/SHOP- BUILDING SUPPLIES


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $91.20CONCRETE JOBS- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPP


$1,221.66NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


$4,310.09NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NVA CASPER VETERINAR
NVA CASPER VETERINAR Police Administration $218.96Veterinary services


$218.96NVA CASPER VETERINAR - Total For Police Administration


$218.96NVA CASPER VETERINAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $548.952 black toners, 1 cyan, 1 magenta, 1 yellow


$548.95ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $12.431 box fine point black pen


$12.43ODP BUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


$561.38ODP BUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OLD TOWN PUMP
OLD TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.11SERVICE STATIONS motorcycle fuel


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 47 of 71


58







$9.11OLD TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$9.11OLD TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ONE CALL OF WY.
ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $148.50Tickets For April


ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $157.50Tickets For June


ONE CALL OF WY. Parks - Parks Maint. $132.00Tickets For May


$438.00ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ONE CALL OF WY. Sewer Wastewater Collection $482.62Tickets for June


$482.62ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ONE CALL OF WY. Traffic Control $93.75Tickets for June


$93.75ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Traffic Control


ONE CALL OF WY. Water Distribution $589.88Tickets for June


$589.88ONE CALL OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,604.25ONE CALL OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  PLTRVRTRAIL
PAYPAL  PLTRVRTRAIL Police Administration $513.50CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$513.50PAYPAL  PLTRVRTRAIL - Total For Police Administration


$513.50PAYPAL  PLTRVRTRAIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  REEVES COMP
PAYPAL  REEVES COMP Police Career Services $32.73STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$32.73PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - Total For Police Career Services


$32.73PAYPAL  REEVES COMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  RM FBINAA
PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Career Services $2,125.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Career Services $375.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


PAYPAL  RM FBINAA Police Career Services $375.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$2,875.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - Total For Police Career Services


$2,875.00PAYPAL  RM FBINAA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 48 of 71


59







PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $53,005.69PSC Peak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


$53,005.69PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$53,005.69PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $712.80Embroidery service FOR SPECIAL WASTE UNI


$712.80PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$712.80PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETCO 1456
PETCO 1456 Metro Animal Shelter $49.48PET SHOPS-PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES s


$49.48PETCO 1456 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$49.48PETCO 1456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETERBILT OF WYOMING
PETERBILT OF WYOMING Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,105.90111186 Equipment repair


$3,105.90PETERBILT OF WYOMING - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,105.90PETERBILT OF WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PHILLIPS 66 - UNITED
PHILLIPS 66 - UNITED Refuse - Residential $50.00AUTOMATED FUEL FOR CITY CAR COMING H


$50.00PHILLIPS 66 - UNITED - Total For Refuse - Residential


$50.00PHILLIPS 66 - UNITED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PILOT
PILOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $200.00FUEL FOR EWASTE TRIP TO DENVER


PILOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $100.00SERVICE STATIONS FULE FOR EWASTE TRIP T


$300.00PILOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


PILOT Fire-EMS Operations $44.00Fuel for travel to Cheyenne


$44.00PILOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 49 of 71


60







PILOT Police Career Services $25.00SERVICE STATIONS K9 training


$25.00PILOT - Total For Police Career Services


$369.00PILOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POCATELLO HOME2 SUIT
POCATELLO HOME2 SUIT Police Career Services $553.70HOME2 SUITES Jones training


$553.70POCATELLO HOME2 SUIT - Total For Police Career Services


$553.70POCATELLO HOME2 SUIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POKEY S BBQ & SMOKEH
POKEY S BBQ & SMOKEH Fire-EMS Training $22.94Meal while attending a training


$22.94POKEY S BBQ & SMOKEH - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$22.94POKEY S BBQ & SMOKEH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,414.00E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,914.57UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,137.53UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $450.00E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


$10,916.10POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$10,916.10POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,395.00Cleaning Service - June 2023


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,395.00PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI
PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI Police Career Services $695.00SCHOOLS AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT 


$695.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - Total For Police Career Services


$695.00PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 50 of 71


61







PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $103.15Repair supplies for Ice Arena - Purvis


$103.15PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$103.15PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QDOBA 2895
QDOBA 2895 Fire-EMS Training $95.40Lunch during Vigilant Guard Drill


$95.40QDOBA 2895 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$95.40QDOBA 2895 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICKS CUSTOMS
RICKS CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $51.50Retirement Plaque


$51.50RICKS CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$51.50RICKS CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RICOH USA INC
RICOH USA INC Metropolitan Planning Org $523.77Copier usage


$523.77RICOH USA INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


$523.77RICOH USA INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIDENOUR RESEARCH LT
RIDENOUR RESEARCH LT River Riparian & Upland Area $1,175.00Vegetation and Soil Survey


$1,175.00RIDENOUR RESEARCH LT - Total For River Riparian & Upland Areas


$1,175.00RIDENOUR RESEARCH LT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,434.06Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$4,434.06Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$4,434.06Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 51 of 71


62







ROCKY MOUNTAIN CFC E
ROCKY MOUNTAIN CFC E Fleet Maintenance Fund $275.26151570   MACHINE REPAIRS


$275.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN CFC E - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$275.26ROCKY MOUNTAIN CFC E - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS
ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Buildings & Structures Fund $160.11PPE for BAS Staff - RMI


$160.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS Sewer Wastewater Collection $11.19safety supplies


$11.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$171.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN INDUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $10,110.00Acct #54730761-159 0


$10,110.00ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Cemetery $100.14Acct #54730761-092 3


$100.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Cemetery


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $586.37Acct #60445507-008 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $488.82Acct #54730761-141 8


$1,075.19ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,502.71Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,502.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $111.59Acct #54730761-165 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $4,211.71Acct #54730761-099 8


$4,323.30ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,275.23Acct #54730761-126 9


$2,275.23ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ice Arena - Operations $4,794.87Acct #54730761-147 5


$4,794.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $315.70Acct #54730761-146 7


$315.70ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Transit - CARES Act $253.45Acct #54730761-156 6


$253.45ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 52 of 71


63







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $4,034.46Acct #54730761-095 6


$4,034.46ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $617.00Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $416.22Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $40.03Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


$1,073.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $24.63Acct #60931133-021 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.48Acct #60931133-001 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,901.86Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.18Acct #60931133-024 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,594.07Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


$4,571.22ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $409.89Acct #54730761-105 3 lift station electricity


$409.89ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $44.41Acct #54730761-135 0


$44.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $181.36Acct #54730761-004 8


$181.36ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$37,065.18ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Athletic Maint. $160.00Portable restroom rental


$160.00Rooter - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $40.00Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $1,279.36Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $433.24Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $208.80Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $67.78Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $162.28Portable Restroom Rental


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 53 of 71


64







Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $540.45Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Portable Restroom Rental


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $227.25Portable Restroom Rental


$4,779.69Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$4,939.69Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RUBY TUESDAY SITE
RUBY TUESDAY SITE Fire-EMS Training $23.98Meal while attending a training


$23.98RUBY TUESDAY SITE - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$23.98RUBY TUESDAY SITE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $5,683.03CRC SUMMER CAMP SUPPLIES


$5,683.03S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$5,683.03S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES,
SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, Police Administration $16,540.00Software Maintenance/Support & Annual Fe


$16,540.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - Total For Police Administration


$16,540.00SALTUS TECHNOLOGIES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $118.90Custodial Supplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


$118.90SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Administration $21.96Snaks for retirement ceremony


$21.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SAMS CLUB #6425 Rec Center - Special Program $39.96Cookies


$39.96SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


SAMS CLUB #6425 Risk Management $296.74WHOLESALE CLUBS - Safety Leadership Tea


$296.74SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Risk Management


$477.56SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 54 of 71


65







SAMS CLUB#6425
SAMS CLUB#6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($41.98)RETURNED SUPPLIES


($41.98)SAMS CLUB#6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


($41.98)SAMS CLUB#6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $332.42Pretzels, Hot Dogs


$332.42SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $62.39Pretzels, Hot Dogs


$62.39SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $41.98SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE


SAMSCLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $139.84SUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE


$181.82SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $202.72Station Supplies


$202.72SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $19.54WHOLESALE CLUBS items for retiree shoot


SAMSCLUB #6425 Police Administration $173.10WHOLESALE CLUBS Items for Mobile Precinc


$192.64SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


$971.99SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $116.24Nacho Trays, Ring Pops


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $221.20Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $232.76Concession Supplies


$570.20SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $31.88Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $38.50Concession Supplies


$70.38SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $96.76Concession Supplies


SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics- Washington Conc $75.16Concession Supplies


$171.92SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics- Washington Conc


$812.50SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 55 of 71


66







SAWYER INC
SAWYER INC Hogadon - Operations $150.97Preventive Pest Control Service


$150.97SAWYER INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97SAWYER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHLOTZSKYS #100456
SCHLOTZSKYS #100456 Fire-EMS Training $155.24Llunch during Vigilant Guard Drill


$155.24SCHLOTZSKYS #100456 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$155.24SCHLOTZSKYS #100456 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $104.08Supplies for Rec Center Ventilation Project - 


$104.08SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$104.08SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $79.86Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $83.42Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $67.25Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $49.47Fuel


$280.00SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$280.00SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5754544700
SHELL OIL 5754544700 Police Career Services $40.14AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS background 


$40.14SHELL OIL 5754544700 - Total For Police Career Services


$40.14SHELL OIL 5754544700 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHUTTERFLY, INC.
SHUTTERFLY, INC. Police Administration $53.98PHOTOGRAPHIC STUDIOS retirement plaque 


$53.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 56 of 71


67







$53.98SHUTTERFLY, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIGMA ALDRICH US
SIGMA ALDRICH US Police Investigations $535.90ALL OTHER DIRECT MARKETERS Silica gel


$535.90SIGMA ALDRICH US - Total For Police Investigations


$535.90SIGMA ALDRICH US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Sewer Stormwater $540.00spray paint for scoop the poop campaign


$540.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Sewer Stormwater


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $3,436.00Broad leaf Herbicide


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $3,235.00Chemicals for Weed and Pest


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $105.00Chemical dye


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Weed & Pest Fund $1,718.00T-Zone herbicide


$8,494.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$9,034.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SINCLAIR I-70
SINCLAIR I-70 Police Career Services $39.22AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS travel to FBI


$39.22SINCLAIR I-70 - Total For Police Career Services


$39.22SINCLAIR I-70 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $124.02MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $1,245.32MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $169.10MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL MERCHANDISE S


$1,538.44SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


$1,538.44SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKYLINE RANCHES
SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund ($105.20)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


SKYLINE RANCHES Sewer Fund $1,052.03Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 57 of 71


68







$946.83SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For Sewer Fund


SKYLINE RANCHES WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($740.87)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($740.87)SKYLINE RANCHES - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$205.96SKYLINE RANCHES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $2,219.90 Professional Archive Service


$2,219.90SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


$2,219.90SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES
SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES General Fund Revenue ($22.50)credit for free shipping on items purchased f


SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES General Fund Revenue $365.00Items for resale in gift shop


$342.50SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES - Total For General Fund Revenue


$342.50SP PENNYBANDZ WHOLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP POOLWEB COM
SP POOLWEB COM Buildings & Structures Fund ($1,173.67)Replacement CFAC Pool Pump Return


($1,173.67)SP POOLWEB COM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SP POOLWEB COM Capital Projects Fund ($8,000.00)Replacement CFAC Pool Pump Return


($8,000.00)SP POOLWEB COM - Total For Capital Projects Fund


($9,173.67)SP POOLWEB COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Community Development $573.88SPORTING GOODS STORES


$573.88SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Community Development


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $65.00Uniform Supplies


$65.00SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$638.88SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC
SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC Golf - Operations $62.29Golf Pro Candidate breakfast


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 58 of 71


69







$62.29SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - Total For Golf - Operations


$62.29SQ  BLUES GYPSY LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  CEDARS HEALTH
SQ  CEDARS HEALTH Public Transit - CARES Act $100.00DOT Physical


$100.00SQ  CEDARS HEALTH - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$100.00SQ  CEDARS HEALTH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $43.00Surg Protector for Vault Conference Room


$43.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


$43.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Community Development $367.20MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$367.20SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Community Development


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Human Resources $45.001 retirement plaque


$45.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Human Resources


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Metro Animal Shelter $117.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES M


$117.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration $63.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES vi


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration ($66.15)MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES vi


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Administration $66.15MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES vi


$63.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Administration


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Police Career Services $40.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES un


$40.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Police Career Services


SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Sewer Stormwater $191.50scoop the poop campaign


$191.50SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$823.70SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PWP WYOMING
SQ  PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $37.05Papa John Pizza Orders -June -  Casper Ice Ar


$37.05SQ  PWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 59 of 71


70







$37.05SQ  PWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,711.38Electrician Services for Washington Concessi


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $808.52Electrician Services for PV Pool - Summit Elec


SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC Buildings & Structures Fund $799.30Electrician Services for Mike Sedar Pool - Su


$3,319.20SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$3,319.20SQ  SUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I
SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I Capital Projects Fund $1,510.36Wiring pump and VFD at PV Park


$1,510.36SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,510.36SQ  WYATT ELECTRIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Training $129.40Office Supplies


$129.40STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Training


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $140.97Office supplies


$140.97STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$270.37STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Community Development ($24.42)STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


STAPLES DIRECT Community Development $538.26STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$513.84STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Community Development


STAPLES DIRECT Public Transit - CARES Act $191.24OFFICE CHAIR ADDITIONAL


$191.24STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$705.08STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $3,411.67Retiree Subsidy - June 2023


$3,411.67STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 60 of 71


71







STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW036


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $36,371.74Loan #DW051


STATE OF WY. Water Distribution $96,220.69Loan #DW055


$228,813.12STATE OF WY. - Total For Water Distribution


STATE OF WY. WWTP Operations $3,434.22Loan #CW128GR


$3,434.22STATE OF WY. - Total For WWTP Operations


$235,659.01STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI
STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI Capital Projects Fund $3,461.25Architectural design for City


$3,461.25STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$3,461.25STATELINE NO 7 ARCHI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $1,938.89Centralized employee backgroun


$1,938.89STERLING - Total For Human Resources


$1,938.89STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Capital Projects Fund $7,900.00John Deere X754 DSL, 2WD, 4WS Turf


$7,900.00STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$7,900.00STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $20.97SOD- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIALS


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $54.97FORM MATERIALS FOR KNOB HILL- WATER &


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $43.96SOD MELROSE- WATER & SEWER LINE MATE


$119.90SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Weed & Pest Fund $236.99Tools


$236.99SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$356.89SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 61 of 71


72







TARGET
TARGET Human Resources $264.99SERVICE RECOGNITION LUNCHEON PRIZES


TARGET Human Resources $208.00SERVICE RECOGNITION LUNCHEON PRIZES


TARGET Human Resources $279.96SERVICE RECOGNITION LUNCHEON PRIZES


$752.95TARGET - Total For Human Resources


$752.95TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS
TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,838.00flow meter sensor replacement


$1,838.00TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,838.00TELEDYNE INSTRUMENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Police Career Services $301.50Uniform supplies


$301.50THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Police Career Services


$301.50THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE CODY HOTEL
THE CODY HOTEL City Council ($55.26)credit issued for tax charge during hotel stay


THE CODY HOTEL City Council ($55.26)credit issued for tax charge during hotel stay


THE CODY HOTEL City Council $473.262 night hotel stay


THE CODY HOTEL City Council $236.632 night hotel stay


$599.37THE CODY HOTEL - Total For City Council


THE CODY HOTEL City Manager $473.261 night hotel stay


THE CODY HOTEL City Manager ($27.63)credit issued for tax charge during hotel stay


$445.63THE CODY HOTEL - Total For City Manager


$1,045.00THE CODY HOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $35.15Repair supplies for Metro Animal Shelter - H


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $299.88BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


$335.03THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 62 of 71


73







THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $285.84shop supplies


$285.84THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $156.54Supplies for Engineer ACO test


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Training $40.84Supplies for Engineers Practical


$197.38THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Training


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $159.26Trimmer line


$159.26THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $99.92Ratchet straps for mowers


$99.92THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $145.70HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES materia


THE HOME DEPOT Police Administration $107.82HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES Commu


$253.52THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Administration


THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $203.37HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES; blinds f


$203.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $51.58Fittings


$51.58THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,585.90THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Police Investigations $188.72DURABLE GOODS,NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSIFI


$188.72The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Police Investigations


$188.72The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Public Transit - Operations $77.14Copy Charge - June 2023


$77.14TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Public Transit - Operations


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $115.42Copy Charge - June 2023


$115.42TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $242.71Copy Charge - June 2023


$242.71TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


$435.27TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 63 of 71


74







TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Cemetery $87.96shop supplies


$87.96TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Cemetery


$87.96TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRAININNG LLC
TRAININNG LLC Finance $110.00Couching Training


$110.00TRAININNG LLC - Total For Finance


$110.00TRAININNG LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $205.60Acct #220805


$205.60TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration


$205.60TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRETO CONST.
TRETO CONST. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $61,655.00CRL Storm Water Improvements


$61,655.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $42,750.00Wolf Creek Road Improvements -


$42,750.00TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$104,405.00TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $616.50Recycling Antifreeze


$616.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$616.50TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $4,500.00Equipment rental - 6/26/23 - 07/02/23


$4,500.00TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $5,293.1270718 Equipment repair


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,688.5870979 Equipment repair


$7,981.70TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 64 of 71


75







$12,481.70TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  PHILLY SHOP AND
TST  PHILLY SHOP AND Fire-EMS Training $14.34Meal while attending a training


$14.34TST  PHILLY SHOP AND - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$14.34TST  PHILLY SHOP AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  THE PRIME RIB R
TST  THE PRIME RIB R Fire-EMS Training $17.74Meal while attending a training


$17.74TST  THE PRIME RIB R - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$17.74TST  THE PRIME RIB R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB Fire-EMS Training $91.60Dinner for engineer esam assessors


$91.60TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$91.60TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TY INC
TY INC General Fund Revenue $584.33Stuffed animals for sale in the gift shop


$584.33TY INC - Total For General Fund Revenue


$584.33TY INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $99.08Uniform Supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $825.00Uniform Supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $20.00Uniform Supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $1,159.92Uniform Supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $231.78Uniform Supplies


$2,335.78UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$2,335.78UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 65 of 71


76







USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $29.01Fuel


$29.01USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$29.01USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Fire-EMS Administration $9.72Certified Mail


$9.72USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$9.72USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $80.02Acct #571507176-00002


$1,680.42VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.28Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.28VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,754.70VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $2.08Credit Card Payment Convenience Fee


VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $25.00Interpretation Services


VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.38Credit Card Payment Convenience Fee


VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.38Credit Card Payment Convenience Fee


VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.52Credit Card Payment Convenience Fee


VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $0.79Credit Card Payment Convenience Fee


$29.15VOIANCE LANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$29.15VOIANCE LANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALGREENS #7601
WALGREENS #7601 Fire-EMS Administration $21.68Cards for fire admin


$21.68WALGREENS #7601 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 66 of 71


77







$21.68WALGREENS #7601 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Operations $3.47Butter Spray, Tape


$3.47WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc $11.72Butter Spray, Tape


$11.72WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Conc


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper. $3.47Butter Spray, Tape


$3.47WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics- Paradise Valley Con $2.93Butter Spray, Tape


$2.93WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Conc


WAL-MART #1617 Fire-EMS Training $163.36Food for engineer exam assessors


$163.36WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $5.92GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS supplies 


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $86.64GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS food and


$92.56WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WAL-MART #1617 Rec Center - Special Program $277.28Watermelon, Pool Toys, Rubber Duck, Goggl


$277.28WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


$554.79WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL-MART #3778 Municipal Court $35.57GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$35.57WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Municipal Court


WAL-MART #3778 Rec Center - Classes $26.22Teddy Grahms, Icing, Thin Stix, Mike&Ike, Ca


$26.22WAL-MART #3778 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$61.79WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WARRIOR KIT INC
WARRIOR KIT INC Police Grants Fund $11,325.0015 SA3 Rifle Plates


$11,325.00WARRIOR KIT INC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$11,325.00WARRIOR KIT INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 67 of 71


78







WEAR PARTS INC Fire-EMS Operations $2.00Parts for Truck 1 latch


$2.00WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$2.00WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER
WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Balefill - Diversion & Special $3,000.00Consultant: West Plains Engine


$3,000.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WEST PLAINS ENGINEER Public Transit - Operations $1,050.00Elec Design of Parking Lot Lig


$1,050.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$4,050.00WEST PLAINS ENGINEER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN STATES FIRE
WESTERN STATES FIRE Risk Management $6,874.00Novec 1230 Cylinder Refills Claim 2023080


$6,874.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - Total For Risk Management


$6,874.00WESTERN STATES FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU
WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund $3,948.00Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU Sewer Fund ($394.80)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


$3,553.20WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For Sewer Fund


WESTLAND PARK-RED BU WWTP Revenue and Transfer ($1,458.35)Retail Sewer Revenue/201 Sewer Billing/Ad


($1,458.35)WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


$2,094.85WESTLAND PARK-RED BU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN
WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN Capital Projects Fund $37,923.05City Hall Project SAFE Asbesto


$37,923.05WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$37,923.05WINDRIVER ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.04OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES


$17.04WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 68 of 71


79







WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $141.48Snacks for engineers exam


$141.48WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$158.52WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $337.51Helmet Fronts


$337.51WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$337.51WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY PIZZA CARRELLO L
WPY PIZZA CARRELLO L Fire-EMS Training $20.87Meal while atteding a training


$20.87WPY PIZZA CARRELLO L - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$20.87WPY PIZZA CARRELLO L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.BROWNELLSINC.COM
WWW.BROWNELLSINC.CO Police Administration $354.47SPORTING GOODS STORES ammunition


$354.47WWW.BROWNELLSINC.COM - Total For Police Administration


$354.47WWW.BROWNELLSINC.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.CNCA.COM
WWW.CNCA.COM Police Administration $45.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$45.00WWW.CNCA.COM - Total For Police Administration


WWW.CNCA.COM Police Grants Fund $25.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


WWW.CNCA.COM Police Grants Fund $45.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


WWW.CNCA.COM Police Grants Fund $45.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


WWW.CNCA.COM Police Grants Fund $45.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$160.00WWW.CNCA.COM - Total For Police Grants Fund


$205.00WWW.CNCA.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Capital Projects Fund $63.23I-25 Casper Marginal - WYDOT C


$63.23WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 69 of 71


80







$63.23WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $962.74Equipment Parts - forks UNIT#141479


$962.74WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Water Distribution $355.40OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$355.40WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Water Distribution


$1,318.14WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYLD GEAR LLC
WYLD GEAR LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $682.00Recycling Promotional Supplies


$682.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WYLD GEAR LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $682.00Recycling Promotional Supplies


$682.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WYLD GEAR LLC Balefill - Diversion & Special $682.00Recycling Promotional Supplies


$682.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


WYLD GEAR LLC Refuse - Recycling $682.00Recycling Promotional Supplies


$682.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


WYLD GEAR LLC Refuse - Residential $682.00Recycling Promotional Supplies


$682.00WYLD GEAR LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,410.00WYLD GEAR LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Administration $189.99CAMERA AND PHOTOGRAPHIC SUPPLY STOR


$189.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Administration


$189.99WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STATE GOLF A
WYOMING STATE GOLF A Golf - Operations $4,890.00WSGA Annual / GHIN Active Club Membershi


$4,890.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - Total For Golf - Operations


$4,890.00WYOMING STATE GOLF A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 70 of 71


81







WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $134.98Uniform supplies


$134.98WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$134.98WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZONAR SYSTEMS INC
ZONAR SYSTEMS INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.60Black Asset NFC Tags & Freight


$55.60ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$55.60ZONAR SYSTEMS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$3,563,194.98CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 7/12/2023 10:29:38 AM Page 71 of 71


82







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
CONFLICT CLAIMS


Council Meeting 
07/18/23


Conflict Claims


06/29/23 Kyle Gamroth Travel Reimbursement 288.20$             


Claims Total 288.20$             


83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







MEMO TO: 


FROM: 


SUBJECT: 


June 27, 2023 


J. Carter Napier, City Manager�


Zulima Lopez, Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Director 
Matt Thomason, Buildings and Structures Manager 


Authorizing a Professional Services Agreement with KONE, Inc., 
in the amount of $151,800.00, for the Servicing of City owned 
Elevators 


Meeting Type & Date
Regular Council Meeting 
July 18, 2023 


Action Type 


Resolution 


Recommendation 


That Council, by resolution, authorize a Professional Services Agreement with KONE, Inc., in 
the amount of $151,800.00, for the servicing of elevators at City of Casper facilities. 


Summary 
The City of Casper has eleven ( 11) elevators in six ( 6) City owned facilities including City Hall, 
City Center, the Casper Business Center, the downtown Parking Structure, the Ford Wyoming 
Center, and the Hogadon Lodge. Only trained and licensed elevator technicians may work on 
elevators. 


For the past five (5) years, Thyssenkrupp Elevator has serviced and maintained City owned 
elevators. During the term of the contract two significant changes were made to the existing 
agreement: the addition of five (5) elevators at the Casper Business Center and the elimination 
of one (l) elevator at the Lifesteps Campus. The decision to remove the Lifesteps elevator from 
the agreement was made collaboratively between Lifesteps management and City staff. The term 
of the maintenance agreement with Thyssenkrupp expires on August 17, 2023. 


On April 3, 2023, Buildings and Structures staff advertised a Request for Proposals (RFP) for 
Elevator Maintenance for the next five (5) years. Two (2) proposals were received, with costs as 
follows: 


Thyssenkrupp Elevator 
KONE, Inc. 


$231,409.68 
$151,800.00 


Page 1 of2 


119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:laura.langdon@kljeng.com?subject=Updates%20on%20Texas%20St.







169







170







171







172







173







174



Amanda Ainsworth

http://www.bit.ly/texasst



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:laura.langdon@kljeng.com?subject=Updates%20on%20Texas%20St.







175



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:bandress@casperwy.gov







176



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:bandress@casperwy.gov







177



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:casperareampo@casperwy.org







178



Amanda Ainsworth

https://klj.mysocialpinpoint.com/texas-st-extension/texas-st-extension-page-1/



Amanda Ainsworth

mailto:casperareampo@casperwy.org



Amanda Ainsworth

https://oilcity.news/community/city/2023/05/05/texas-street-extension-draft-corridor-report-open-for-public-comment



Amanda Ainsworth

https://oilcity.news/community/city/2023/05/05/texas-street-extension-draft-corridor-report-open-for-public-comment



Amanda Ainsworth

https://www.casperwy.gov/residents/roads_and_parking/metropolitan_planning_organization







179







180



Amanda Ainsworth

https://klj.mysocialpinpoint.com/texas-st-extension







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227





		Agenda

		3. 07-05-23 Council Meeting Minutes

		4.A. Bills and Claims

		General Bills & Claims

		Conflict Claim



		6.A.1.a. Special Malt Beverage Permit/Casper Ice Arena

		Memo



		7.A.1. JTL Group Inc. Addition Subdivision

		Memo

		Subdivision Agreement

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Plat

		Ordinance No. 12-23



		7.A.2. Elkhorn Village Addition No. 3 Subdvision

		Memo

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Plat

		Ordinance No. 13-23



		7.A.3. Feeding of Non-Domesticated Animals Prohibited

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 14-23



		7.A.4. Continuing 5th Cent Optional General Purpose Excise Tax

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 15-23



		8.A.1. Contract for Elevator Maintenance/Kone Inc.

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-145



		8.A.2. Evansville Texas Street Extension Study

		Memo

		Final Report

		Resolution No. 23-146



		8.A.3. Right-of-Way Easement/Flack Warehouse

		Memo

		Easement Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-147



		8.A.4. Aquatics Center Natatorium Improvements/GH Phipps Wyoming

		Memo

		Agreement

		Consultant Recommendation Letter

		Resolution No. 23-148



		8.A.5. Metro Animal Services Fees

		Memo

		Resolution No. 23-149










